
History of the College. 

By WM. H. TAYLOR, M. D. 

"The first meeting of the Faculty of the Miami Medical College, 
of Cincinnati, was held at the office of JNO. F. WHITE, M. D., on 
Fourth Street, Cincinnati, Ohio, July 22nd, 1852. Members present: 

R. D. MUSSEY, M. D. 
C. L. AVERY, M. D. 
JNO. F. WHITE, M. D. 
JOHN DAVIS, M. D. 
JESSE P. JUDKINS, M. D. 
GEORGE MENDEN~ALL, M. D. 
C. G. COMEGYS, M. D. 
JNO. A.MuRPHY, M. D. 

(JOHN LOCKE, JR., M. D., was a member but not present.) 

The Faculty was organized by the appointment of JESSE P. JUD­
KINS, M. D., as Dean." 

Such is the concise introduction to the history of Miami Medical 
College, on its Records. The Faculty was composed of the following: 

R. D. MUSSEY, M. D., Professbr of Descriptive and Operative 
Surgery. 

J. P. JUPKINS, M. D., Professor of Surgical Anatomy and Sur-
gical Pathology. , 

CHAS. L. AVERY, M. D., Professor of Anatomy. 
JOHN DAVIS, M. D., Adjunct Professor of Anatomy. 
JOHN F. WHITE, M. D., Professor of Theory and Practice of 

Medicine. 

GEORGE MENDENHALL, M. D., Professor of Obstetrics and Dis­
eases of Women and Children. 


